k ] TriSquare Communications

February 6, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: Confidentiality Request; FCC ID: O9GFRS440

In connection with our submission of the above referenced product for FCC approval,
TriSquare Communications is requesting confidentiality of certain sections of the
accompanying application.

The sections for which confidentiality is requested are:
» System Block Diagram
* Schematic Diagrams
» List of Semiconductors
» Technical Descriptions

This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457(d) of the Commission’s Rules,
and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.

The material for which confidentiality is requested falls within the scope of Section
552(b)(4) as trade secrets and includes material covered by Section 0.459 of the
Commission’s Rules.

Regards,

Barry Vonada
Director of Operations
TriSquare Communications

Phone: 816-505-3575
Fax: 816-505-3579

1420 NW Vivion Rd., Suite 113, Kansas City, Missouri 64118



